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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissiin
{Attention: Document Control Desk '

Washington, D. C. 20555 :

Gentlemen: ;

i

Subject: Docket No. 50-361 '
,

Special Report on Inoperable Stack Noble Gas Monitor '

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 2 ;

The purpose of this letter is to provide a Special Report to the
NRC regarding Plant Vent Stack Wide Range Noble Gas Monitor

.

3RT-7865. Specifically, Unit 3 Plant Vent Stack Wide Range !Monitm , 3RT-7865, was removed from service on October 14, 1993,
at v810, to-implement Minor Maintenance Package (MMP) 2/3-6835.

,

ouring this period, Unit 2 was in Mode 1 operations and Unit 3 ,

>was shutdown in Mode 5. Because monitor 3RT-7865 remained out of i
- service for greater than 72 hours, this special report is

required. ;

?

The preplanned alternate method of monitoring the plant vent j
stack was implemented in accordance with the requirements of

iTechnical Specification 3.3.3.1 Action 19. It is estimated that j
3RT-7865 will be returned to service by December 3, 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
,

dAC
'
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1

cc: B. H. Faulkenberry, Regional Administrator, NRC Region V
M. B. Fields, NRC Project Manager, San Onofre Units 2 and 3

{NRC Resident Inspector Office, San Onofre Units 1, 2, and 3 |
!
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